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MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHRIS FORD 

COMMISSIONER 

GENERAL SERVICES 

 
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 

Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

 
FROM:   

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services 

DATE: November 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement with Robert H. Williams Cultural Center 
Feasibility Study and Capital Facility Improvements  

 

 

 
Request: 

 
Request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a memorandum of agreement with the 
Robert H. Williams Cultural Center for LFUCG to provide $170,000 for a feasibility study and capital 
facility improvements.     

Purpose: 
 

Robert H. Williams Cultural Center will initiate and conduct a full assessment of needed facility 
repairs and site improvements, in order to expand program offerings, as well as to preserve the 
center’s historical and cultural significance.  This agreement is in conformity with the proposal 
submitted to the Budget, Finance and Economic Development Committee of the Urban County 
Council on August 27, 2024. 

Budgetary Implication: 
 

Funding has been appropriated as part of the FY 24 fund balance reallocation. 
 

Funding Source: 1101 – 900229 – 0001 – 71101 

File Number:                 1208-24  

Director/Commissioner: Ford 


